SOUTHPORT GUN CLUB, Inc.

Monthly Meeting September 8, 2021

Attendance:

- Brian Boehm, Ken Normandy, Bill Means, Steve Close, Jon Speck, Dora Potekin, Jim Conti, Tony Delfrate, and Beau Bosovich.
- 10 regular members

Opening – Brian Boehm:

Brian called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Secretary's Report – Jon Speck:

The minutes were read, were published on the web site for member's review and accepted as read.

Treasurer's Report – Bill Means:

- YTD dues income is \$11,800 and corresponding expenditures of \$16,630. We currently do not have a renter in the house.
- Primarily, we had utility bills and building liability insurance was almost \$2000.
- The other big expense was the house as we fix up the carpeting and floors. We spent \$2100 on that so far with more work needed.
- We have a new lawn mower.

Membership Report - Steve Close:

As of this date we have 81 regular members and 9 senior members for a total of 90. Dues collected are \$1,100, 15 dues reminders and no work credits were issued. There are no 1st or 2nd readings this month.

Rifle Team – Jon Speck:

- It was a busy junior shooting summer with several juniors shooting all of the nationals matches (ASSA, NRA and CMP).
- Southport had 2 teams at the ASSA Nationals and the 2 2 person teams took 1st and 2nd place out of a total of 16 teams participating.
- At the NRA Nationals, AJ Hotko won the National 3P Championship (Frank Parson's Memorial Trophy) and Lara Spanic placed 3rd out of 41 competitors.
- Lara Spanic won the WI 3P State Championship held at the Green County Rifle Range in Monroe, WI
- Emme and Dylan Gregory place 1st and 2nd in the IL State Prone Championships. Dylan, being a IL resident, won the State Prone Championship Title.

Southport Gun Club December 8, 2020 • In the National 3PAR Junior Olympic Championship (Camp Perry), Emme place 5th in the Individual matches and won the finals in a shoot-off. In the National 3PAR Junior Championship the next day, she placed 4th in the Individual matches and won the finals.

Pistol League-Bill Means:

- Pistol league sign-up started tonight.
- Remember, non-Southport members are invited to participant in the leagues.

Maintenance – Jim Conti wasn't present:

No report

Rental Property –Tony DelFrate:

- House still vacant. Rent is \$900 a month.
- Shower repairs are still in process including the floor.
- Utilities are running about \$50 a month currently
- Looking to see if we can get some compensation for loss of income due to the road construction. The house wasn't accessible for several months.

Match Director - Dora Potekin:

- Octoberfest is scheduled for Saturday, October 23rd. The match will be an 1800 pistol match followed by a fun match.
- The 24th is a backup date
- All are invited to sign up and participate.

Hunter Education - Beau Bosovich:

- Hunter's Education will be held at the VFW this year on October 16th and 17th.
- It's being held at the VFW over concerns with non-Southport members navigating into and out of the club during the HWY 50 road construction.

Communications - Brian Boehm:

Nothing new to report.

Old Business - Brain Boehm:

- We need filters for the primary range air handling system. Current bids are running over \$1000 including installation. The vendors are having challenges getting these filters.
- RSO training. Looking at October 16th at 9AM for that class.

New Business - Brian Boehm:

No new business.

Announcements – Brian Boehm:

- Looking for maintenance crew volunteers
- Harley had several bulls-eye boxes for sale at \$125 each
- Brian extended thanks to all volunteers and committee chairs that contribute their time.

Adjourn Meeting – Brian Boehm:

• Brian adjourned the meeting 7:39 PM

Respectfully submitted:

Jon Speck